
UNITED NATIONS 

GEN ·ERAL 
ASSEMBLY 

Distr. 
GENERAL 

A/Ac.109/sR. ll 
ll April 1962 

COl'lTENTS 

ORIGI.NAL: ENULISR 

SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMFLEM!!:lll"TATION OF THE DEC.LA.,.~'I'IO:N 01{ THE GR.O.NTING OF 

INDEPENDENCE TO COLOIU.P.:. COilli'I'.RIES Al\1D PEOPLES 

SUMMA.RY RECOP.D OF THE ELEVEZ~H MEETING 

Reld at Headquarters, Ne\-; York, 
on Tuesday, 15 ¥.arch 1962, at 11.50 a,m. 

Southern Rhodesia : General Assembly resolution 1745 (XVI) (continued) 
Organization ;f work (continued) 



A/AC.J.Cf3/SR.ll 
English 
P?ge 2 

PRESENT: 

Cila t t'm:"ln: Mr. JHA 

II.embers: Mr. PLIMSOLL 

Mr. KOUN WICK 

Mr. WODAJO 

Mr. RASGOT:aA 

Jk.:. TBEODOLI 
Mr. J\NDRIAMA.HARO 

:Mr .• Tfu~ORE 

lf.r. LEWr\!IDOWSK'.i: 

}fi.r. CHE]LAOUI) 
Mr. ?/AI!SOURI ) 

Mr. NGAIZA 

Mr. MOROZOV 

ll.ir.. CF.OWE 

Mr. BINGHAM 
Mr .• VEIAZQTJEZ 

Mr. SILVA-SUCRE 

Mr. PAVICEVIC 

Secretariat: Mr. PROTITCH 

Mr. CHACY.0 

(India) 

Australia 

cambodia 

Ethiopia 

India 

Italy 

ll.!lds.ga scar 

Jl.~li 

Pol and 

Syria 

Tanganyika 

Union of Soviet Socialist Republics 
United Kingdom of Great Britain 

and Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Uruguay 

Venezuela 

YugoG1av::.a 

Under-Secretary for Trusteeship and 
Information from Non-Self- Governing 
Territories • 

Secretar✓ of the Committee 

/ ... 



\ 
1 

A/ Ac . 109/sn. 11 
English • 
Page 3 

( 
SOu'THERN 'RHODESIA : GENERAL ASSEMBLY REGOLUTION 1745 (XVI) (continued) . • 

I 
f M:-. TRA0~ (~eli) ob~erved . tha~_.: i~ : ;a;· .. cleal;' from the st~tement by the 

United Kingoom repres.ept,at:lye conc;~rning his Government's ·c:'oloniai p.olicy, 
• . ' . . . : . . . . .. . . ·. 

togetl)_er _with his last statement relating to the s1tua'tion in Southern Rhodesia, . . . . . ~ . . . 
that t he Un~_ted Kingdom ~~as carrying out a dual policy in Afric·a - on •• the on~ 

har.d a policy.of emancipation and on the other a fundamentally ccionialist and 
. :· · •. : - .. · . 

racist policy. In view of the .sei,graphicnl _positior, of Sot1.thern Rhodesia and the 

fact t bat ,.it ~ad a large whi~r:! populaticn in the cent!·c o:' "Black" Africa , · its 
. . 

case constitu~~d one of the :fundamental probl~ms of dec-:olonization aml deserved 

serious attention, since suc_h situations wer~ potentially explosive. 
. ' . . ' . . . 

;:.Sout.hern Rhodesi8: ha$! become a .British colony in 1888 and, like all col onial· 

Territ~;ie~~- h~d .bee~ ·exp~oited fro~ the oi:~sct, for in 18~9 th~ country had been 
.. . . 

handed over t o a co:nmercia.l company, the British South /1.f'ric? Company. In 1922~ 

.~o:·'.ever , _it had_ been decided in a r _e~erendum, , in whiC-L'l the_ two million. indigenous 

iQhabi tar-ts of the Terr_itory had not partici~_ted, that Souther n Rhodesia should 
' ' ~ t. 

be annexed to the. Crown as a "seJ-f goverping . colony" . Since the Afri.can peopl~ • . . . . . . . . . . 
of the country, _had not been consulted, that so.- called re:ferendum was null and . . .... ' . •, 

void ~n the_ eyes cf .1\fricans. What ~ad t~ken place had been pure and_ simple 

annexati_~n in the colonial manner . Similarly in 1953, when the Terr~tory had 

become part of the Federat~on pf Rhodesia and :~yasaland, the Af_rican majorit'y 

had not .had the opportunity to express its views . 

The Constitution of' 1961,'· whic·h gove~ned·. the. whole p~iftical a~a.· economic . • .··' 
' • ' life of Sputh~rn Rhodesia , had been set up following another so-called referendum, . . 

in which only 4,500 Africans out of 2,800,000 had taken part . It bad set up· a 

Legislative Assembly of sixty-five members, fifty of whom were Europeans and 

fifteen Africans . There W~S ~lso a ~onstitutionai Cou~cil;. its size ·and the ; '. . . ' . • • . ' . . . . ' . 

manner in vhi ch its member~ were elected was unknown. Furthermore, there was a· 
Governorrs Council consisting of twelve Ministers, all of whom ve.re ·set'tlers~ 

The w.orst .f_eatur~ o:f _the ~.on.sti tuti~n was the· v~ti~·g quali:ficat.ions it prescribed • . • . - ' . . . . 

In order to be included in th.e elector al roll each individual must fulf'il certain 

conditions of .income, pr9p~rty, educat~on, re,~id~nc~ an-~ .citiz~n~bip. ·Furtti~·rmore, . ~ . / ~ . '• . . . . . 
the establishment of two rolls eliminated the great majority of Africans. The 

' . ' . • • . . . . 
most elementary principle of democra~y, unive~sal suffrage , was absent . The 

political sys~e~ ~as ill~g~l, dis~;iminatory -~nd .. opprerisive. • Gener~i ·Assembiy 

I ... 



A/Ac.109/SR.:ll 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr. Traore, Mali) 

resolution 742 (8), and in particular operative paragraph 6, was disregardEtd. 

Principle VI annexed to General Assembly resolution 1541 (XV) stated that ~ .. 
\ 

Non-Self-Governing Territory could be said to have reached a full measure of~ 

self-governrnent by emergence as a sovereign independent State, free association 

with an independent State or integration with an independent State. None of 

those conditions had been fulfilled in the case of Southern Rhodesia, which 

thus remained a colony and. was covered by General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV). 

Southern Rhodesia had not attained a full measure of self-government and he 

therefore proposed that the Committee's reply to the question formUlated in 

General Assembly resolution 1745 (XVI) should be to that effect. 

The peoples of Africa were deeply concerned by the policy of discrimination 

and oppression which reigned in Southern. Rhodesia. The situation threatened to 

deteriorate i nto a new Algerian war. Since the promulgation of the 1961 
Constitution there had been increased pressure by the settlers for t he reinforcement 

of the principle of white supremacy, despite the increasing dissatisfaction of the 

African majority of the population. A solution must be found without delay. The 

first step rnust be the expression of the popular will through free democratic 

elections based on universal suffrage. Needless to say, the 1961 Constitution, 

which had been imposed on the people, had no validity. If the Committee bad 

any doubts on that score it could grant hearings to petitioners from the 

Rhodesian political parties and reserve the right to send a visiting mission 

to the Territory. 

The .main problem to be solved, however, was that of the achievement of 

independence by Southern Rhodesia in the shortest possible time, preferably in 

1963, as requested by the Zymbabgwe party. To that end, he formally proposed that 

the General Assembly, through the Special CoIIlIIlittee, should demand the annuiment of 

the 1961 Constitution on the grounds that it was anti-democratic and racist and 

request free elections by universal suffrage. Following the elections a freely 

elected Parliament and Government should be set up and all sovereign power should 

be transferred to them. When the whole people of Southern Rhodesia had 

democ1·atically expressed their wishes and bad achieved sovereignty, they would 

be in a positio~ to define their attitude. regarding the Federation of Rhodesia and 

Nyasaland by means of a referendum. Si:t: Roy Welensky, the Prime Minister of the 

/ ... 



A/Ac.i~9/sR.li 
English 
Page 5 

: •. (Mr. ·.Traore; · Mali) .. 

Federation; liad threatened •to·. pr.oclaim'·•.thei: itidep:eodenc.e .- of'-:the:·Federation and to 

use · force · .to ··pre,,~ent: the : secession·; of· S"outheJ:"o -Bhodesia- ·and Nyasaland. For that. 

purpose he had at his, dispo-sal 120, 000· t-roop;;.,:.a.t'l~ police. • I:t he • we1·e to cax:cy out. 

his threats part .of the ·Afri'can continetit :wouid·be•:plunged into =a. blood-bath,, · 

Step·s~ must ·be ' taken with all· urgency to· prevent·. such· a · tragedy. He hoped that the· 

United Kinc;dom vould shou.lder its responsibilities and find a wise solution -to -., . . 

the problem,'0 regardJ.ess ·6f the views of Sir•Roy ·Welensky and others like him. · 

The African ·countries could' not remain indifferent to·such · a.trag0dy; the United 

Nations "must · seelt -a. :· just. and pea.ce.ftu..· sol.ution for the· problem o:f Southern 

Rbodesia •without tl.elay. • ~e first steps towards find.in~ . such .•a -solution 11rocl·d be

the implemerita.tion of Gener.al Assembly resolutidn 1514 .{'1.'V) . 

• • '._'. : 1~;: 'mi.AlM (~angany.ika). said the.t his delegation had a.ir~ady ind.i;i:.i'ted 
·:~. ::-:. ~ - ' •' ; '. . . . : ., , • ' : . . : •· . . . . . ~ . . 

ho:' gravely concerned it was with the issue o'f Southern Rhodesia. • It fully 

re~iii~~·-;;~~ ~;avit/'of the ~ituation and. "therefore ~shed to app~6~-ch it··~ith • • ••• 

care and ~:;itr~-- ~~nst~dii~re sug~estions.:. 
0

]efore coming' to' a con~i~sion he -~•cui'i·'' . ...... 

lilte the Collll!littee to, ,consider how oiaoy Afri~~tis. b~d pa.i·ticipit'~d/ ;irB,tl.y :ln··.ths .: •, : 

referci~a.~ ;f· 192·~i, ~~co~~y in th~ ~g:i~lati·v~ As~e~i,iy' o:f' their own • ~cunh·y _.-: 
. ; ' : . .. ' . . : . . : / ' .. . ' • . ' ~ • . ' • ~ ~ . • . . ·. ', . . ., . 

As far as his delegation was a.were the anBwer in both cases was that there had · 

'been none·~- Thfrd.1-y, there· was the • Q.l.!E:!°stlon· why' the • LTni tea kingd9m· had.- 1·eta.ined 

the rigi£t '' t; disl't.Ubv c£ertain legisl.ati.'o~: of ' Ef diccJ:iminat'ory natui:e. • .• !(be answer 

was certainly t.ha·f·it b~d-'khown that · ifha1'·harided· over the pot-:er to a :few Europeans, 

leaving. the 3 mi.illo.ti.~.4..fri.~an~ -· at the mer~y.' o:f the Europe~n·'.ininority, ·~nn 't~..at • 
.• . . .. . . ·.· ~ . . . ' . . . . \ 

it was therefore responsible for those· 3 million . .. • . • 

. .. kl; hop/ the .Af;1~aos . ~ight h~ve hc\.d th~t matters 'might cbangi:; in their 
, : • : • •• • • . . ~. ' , · .. ! . • • . . • • • ,, . .• . . . . • . . • .a.. . .. • 

country, as they bad in other Territories, had probably been··destroyed ·by i..he nev 
•• • . ' ' . ' ' . • ', • • 1 •• : • , • l· • .. • · -, ff 11 - ' ' ' .. 

Constitution, under which ·the Af'ricans"were not · guaranteed the •fifteen ' B roll • ' 
• • • • • • • \ • \ • • • • ') • - • '• • ' • J • • I • .,_ - • 

seats in .the Southern .Rhodesian Parliament'; · a.ithougb 'the ··E1.iropeans 'were sure ·of· ·'· 

th~ir ' fifty' ~ea;s. ·'.' Th~ . sitiiS:ti~n-. w~;· ~ggra.,.;.a.t~d 'by the 'fact . that ·'tne ·United· ·.,' 

z'.ingdom·,~~uld .,n~ . i6n.ge~ have 'the right wbi6h. it:,had ·had since·'i925·: to ·vet-o"any •• 

dtscri; inat~~ ieg~si~tio~~ F~i-th~~m;rej ·ev~n if a.ii:' 'ihf: .. ,•i:sn :· fbli ': seat's· were held .: 
• . • • • I • • • ' \ • , • ~ .. ,~. > • •'•,. ,· • • i • • ... ' ._ . ... , ... , • ,• r, ,. • • l ., .. , . .. • .. 

·oy Africans, the white settlers -would sti11' ·reta.in a.n·' overvhelming' maJority i n 

?ar)j.a i:o.~1:1t. Clearly the Rhodesian sett:l.er Government was determined to perpetuate 

itc dc.mbta+,-l<,-r1 o~,~r ·th~ enttre population of Southern .Rhodesia. I ... 



A/Ac.109/sn.11 
EngJ.ish 
Page 6 

{Va-. Ngaiza, Tanganyika) 

Although the franchise was oatensib1y cot based on col.our, race or creed, 

it bad been lli8nipulated in such a way as to ·favour the Europeans. There were over 

80,0CO Europeans on the "A" roU and nnly about · 1,000 Africans. The franchise was 

therefore discriminatory, and there Wt\~ no indication that any change was 

contemplated; indeed under the new Constitution it voul.d be virtually impossibl.e 

to change it. 
The United Kingdom representative bad referred to the Declaration of Rights, 

the object of which he had stated to be that every ~erson in Southern Rhodesia 
should enjoy the fundamentai rights and freedoms of the individual. The delegation 

of Tanganyika felt, however, that the present Government of Southern .Rhodesia did 

not t ake that Declaration very seriously. The United Kingdom representative had 

said that what mattered most ws the ?irection in which things were moving rather 

t han the pace. rn the vi~w of hie delegation, things in Southern Rhodesia were 

moving in the wrong direction and if they continu~d to ~o so there ws a danger or 
creat ing a not her South Africa at a time when all the othe r African States were 

achieving their legitirr.ate right of independence. 
In view of those cons~deratioos his delegation felt that it would be wrong 

to say that Southern Rhodesia bad attained a full measure of self-government. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) associated himself' 

with the remarks by -the representatives of India, Ysli and Tanganyika concerning 

the •manner in wbich the question of Southern Rhodesia should be approached. 

Southern ~ode eia bad come into existence quite recently, towards the end of 

the nineteenth century, when the United Kingdom colonialists, through bribery, 
fraud and force of arms,. bad succeeded in depriving the M9tabele and M3shona people 

of their independence. Although under the 1888 Agreement with King Lobengul.a the 
coionial.ists bad been granted the right to exp1oit the mineral resources but not 

to sett le in the land, European-settlers bad immediately begun to infiltrate from 

South Africa. African resistance had been crushed vith much slaughter and their 

l and bad been turned into the United Kingdom colony of Southern Rhodesia. Large 

number s of Europeans bad then begun to settle on the best land in Southern Rhodesia 

expropriated from the indigenous itlhabitants who bad been forced into reserves, 

/ ... 

# 



A/Ac.109/sR.ll 
English 
Page 7 

(Mr. Morozov, USSR) . 

some of which were.infested with the tse- tse fly and others situated in arid 
• • • , • • • • .•• •••• • • •' - : ' • • • • • i • . • • 

zones. Si nce the .last r i sings _bY. .the ind~g~nous .. in.ha.1'it~nt? had been crushed . . . . ' . . 
in 1896., . the present regime cf bruts1 and .m_erciless repression ho.d been ~in~a.ined 

by er.med fo!'ce. 

He agreed with. tbe -repr~scn~~tives of Indi a and Tango.nJ'.'ika _tbat the terms 
11 constitution.al· refer~ndum'~, "elections'.', . etc ., wer_e ~na.ppli~able tr, the operations 

in Southern Rhodesia in 1922 and 1923. The only ob,jecti,,e of t _hose opera·t;ions, 
• • + • 

as also · of·. the attem:9t . in- 1953 to establish a Fed'=ratic!l_, had been_ to cons~lida.te 

the ruJ.e . of .European settlers ove:c the ind:i.ge:10us iuha0itants . As t:!'le National 
' ' . . . . . 

Democratic Party of Squthern ~hodes i a. had pointe~. out. in its pamphlet i ssued in 

London . in .1960; the objecti ye .behin1. the d:f.scriminatory legisla~ion had been tn 

ensure that._ Africans shoul d not have representatives in Parli ament . Indeed, 

Africans: had ·nev~r been represented in the Legis~tive Assembly. 

The · United Kin$dc:n coloniaJi-sts. bad enac-ted score~ . (?_f. l~ws J . _ admi11istra~i v~ . . -. :. 

decrees an.d..regulations providing :for racial segregat;J.on and discrimination . 
• ' t • . • • 

against the-in~ig~nous inhabitants~ The inhuman. principl es of apartheid per:D;l~ated , . . ' . . ·.:... ·... . 
every aspect of life in Southern Rhodesia . Since 1949, 82, 500 _African familie~ .. 

• • .• 't • • 

bad·;been· e"'-pelled from the $O- call ed Crown lands and 21,500 h~d be~n moved fr<?~ .. . .., ' ' . . . : .. .. 
the Zambezi basin to spec:i.aJ. areas_. I t was rumoured that .all Afri cans living on 

. .. • ,, . ' ' 

Cro~m lands or ,in areas settled by _ the Europ_eans would -be moved intci those . . 
. . . . ~ . .\ 

special areas_ in 1962 . 

: ·Some of' . the discriminatory a.ct~ _passed in .Souther)? Rhpdesia were listed in 

the me~oranda. suomi tted to the United . Nations . by :· represen~~ ~-i ve_s o:f poll ti~8:~ . an~ . _. 

public organizations in· that Territory. There '-?'3,S the .. E.l.~.~tpra~ I.aw,. ___ •!hi:_qh barz-:e9-. 

the indigenous inhabitants .from 0 sending thei,1' representative~ to Par liament ,-.in . . :, ; . .. . -

genera.i ·elections . • -'.llliere was the. 1959 Preyen::t.i ve- ,Petention -Ac~, .- un.d~.r. ~he . . 'i 

proVisions of -which any ·-.4.frican·.could ·be det·ained w:ithout. -tr:i,:al; man:y Africa~ . : .· 

leaders had been ·arrested .under 'that Act and some . of' them-,r~re , sti-11. ,in prison . . 

There 'l-ras ··a.1s0 the 1959,Unlawful O:tganizations ·Act, .under :.,~hich -sthe African 

Nati6nal Congress and the Natione.1. ·nernocra.tic Party had b.een .banned in 1961_ in •:an 

effort· to suppress the genuine patriotic •·forces struggling:·for ·iµdep~ndence ! . Re _. 

would also refer to the law a.nd Order Maintenance Act, under which over 

10, 'X)O Africans, i ncluding 2,000 women, bad been arrested in 1961 for protesting 

I .. . 



A/Ac.109/SR~ll 
English 
~~8 

(Nr. Morozov, USSR) 

against the so-called new Constitution. Reference eboul.d also be nade to the 1930 
I.and Apportionment Act, under which the handfu1 ~f European settlers bad seized 

53 per cent of the best land in the Territory. Other instances 0£ colonialist 

legislation were the Native Affairs Act, under which over 5,000 African leaders 

had been exiled in December 1961, and the Native Education Act, under which 

educational expenditure amounted to .£.1.lO a year for every European school child 

and only .fJi. a year for every Af~ican school child. 

Judging by the petitions received from the indigenous inhabitants of Southern 

Rhodesia, it could be said that settlers did not regard the Africans as hUztan 

beings and continued to maintain a strict colour car. He wou!.d add that the pay of 

Africans amounted to a fraction of that received by Europeans for the same work. 

He agreed vith the representatives of VBli and India that the situation in 

Southern Rhodesia had not changed after the introduction of the new Constitution 

in 1',ecember 1961. That document reflected the desires of the European settlers 

and coUld not be called a genuine constitution, since it had not been drafted by 

freely elected institutions as provided under principle XI annexed to General 

Assembly resolution 1541 (xv). 
The safegunrds in the so-called new Constitution against the enactment of new 

discriminatory laws, to which the United Kingdom representative had referred, were 

of no practical significance since not one of the existing •discriminatory laws, 

decrees ~r regulations had been abrogated. It was clear from one of tbe documents 

submitted by the progressive leaders in Southern Rhodesia that new legislation we 

not necessary for a policy of apartheid: a sufficient number of discriminatory 

lave were already on the statute-book. 

The Declaration or Rigllts included in the new Constitution benefited the 

European settlers only. No other interpretation was possible, since the so-called 

Constitution was itself a very good example of a discriminatory Act. 'l'he resUl.t 

of the va~ious pror,erty, educational and other qualifications. provided in it 

would be to deprive the indigenous population or the suffrage. Consequently 1r 
the rights and freedoms enunciated in the Declaration applied to every inhabitant 

of Southern Rhodesia, the so-called Constitution itself should have been declared 

/ ... 



A/AC.l.09/Sf..~ll. , · .. . 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr.·. Morozoi/~ USSR) • , 

illegal. • At be:st·, ' under ·the 'new,·=consti-tutioh; there; :wou.1.d ·be ·one .Af rican :deputy 

for every ·200 ,000 indigenous -e1:e·ctor-s,.:. :w11~reaef for .the European· J:l'Opulation there 

would be one dept'.ty for e very 5,·000-eleetors.:. • Tbat'- "1~as ·the essence of the : . . 

so-calted democratic regime··whfcl:Fthe United Kingdom· representative ha·a praised 

so highly in .-the Collllllittee. In 1962, however, ·even the mcist-·.credulous vou1d no't 

be misled by euch n:anoeuvres . 

It wa·o not surprln'ing that t he. racist document in question l:iad beeu rejected 

by · the indigenous inhabi'tants of Southern·· Bhodee:ia. The re:presentati ves of the . 

indigeb~us inhabitants regarded t he ·new Constitution cs a betrayal of their ' 

interests since it ··was siTllilar ·to that gra'Ir::;ed by the Uui-ted Kingdom to ,South 

Africa in ·1.9ib, :which ba'd bee'n the beginniri~ of the -end of African· representation 

and the • start:i.ng ·point · f-or the·· enslavement of 'the • indigenous population in •South 

Africa. He 'was fully ln ·egreeme·nt with -that assessment :since it wa6 obvious that 

the regfme_:':tn Southern :Bhodesia was a typical ·colonial regime imposed by f'orce . 

with the help of the ·united Kingdom Government. · ·The. assertion tba-t ·Soutbern . . .. 

Rhodesia was a "self-governing colony11 ·was a mere ·fiction.-- Southern ·ijbodesia __ '-'.BS,_ 

i~ -fact Ii ~ypicai colony,· a Non-Self-Governing.- Territory within:. the meaping,.9:f' 

Chapter :XI ·of the Cbarte·r. , · • . . ._ .-,-... ··· ., 

In that -respect the: Committ·ee •s reply. to the questioQ ·pu;t :~-o it •l?Y, .t~e . : :· . 

General Assembly ·1n·'resoluti-on, 17-45 (XV!) had already_ ta-ken. shape in :th~ minds . . ' . ... , . . ... 
of many of its members. The nat\ire of that reply 'WS_S;. _to eJ.J.: ~ntenta. a~d purposel3:, _ . . .. . . . 
set out in the· fourth· and fifth preambular paragraphs of x:esoluti~Il: .l 74-5 (XVI)... . 

Consequently, if' the Committee •s tesk wer,e. tQ . consist m~rely in 4raf'ti~g a_. _~ep~Y -_ ' . . 

to the General. Assembly 1.s question, ·ther.e wa-s. :already; a majority in _fa;vour ,_of. , , 

endorsing there and then the view expres$e.d· by ,-the ,_representatives of the~_Afr.icat?- .. 
.. . . . . .: . 

and Asian countries, with which bis delegation W!:1S -~ssociat:ing i .tself •. He .agreed, . . . .... . . . ., 
howevei-, with · the representatives of: :rt..ali and ~ngany,i~. ~bat t}?.e t~s~. of, _ ~-~e .• . . _. _ .' 

C01Llllittee did -not end' with giving -that --formal. .reply. -- Sin~e -.it was .. already; 'peyond- ,. . . . . . . . . , ~ . ..... . 
question t hat Southern Bhodesia was a Non-Self-Governing Territory, the Committee -. 

shouid immediately proceed to ·consider: ti'..::asures and,_.:propo_~l?:l;.B_,:vi:t;h_. ~ ;- viev to .the 

implementation of -all the provisions of'- the Declarati,on-.op.:_th~ . gra~tipg of , _ 

independence to ·col6nial countries and :peoples· 1n so f~r ~s Southern Rho~~~ia_ was 
concerned. 

/ ... 



A/AC.109/SR.ll 
English 
Page lO 

(Mr. Morozo~, USSR) 

He did not propose to present at the present stage a comprehensive programme 

of meas'ures or recommendations which the ·committ ee might submit to the General 

Assembiy with a view to their being _implemented in 1962, but his delegation thought 

that tte Committee could and should recommend a number of specific measures for 

the in:mediate :l.mplementa:tion in Southern Rhodesi a of the Declaration on the 

granting of independence. 

Fi~stly, his deleg~tion whole-heartedly supported the proposal that the 

so-ca lled l961 Constitution of Southern Rhodesia should be repealed, since it did 

not provide for universal su.fi'rage or the establishment of representative organs 

of government by democratic processe·s . It was also essential that all 

discriminatory laws and regulations covered by operative paragraph 2 (a) of' 

General Assembly resolution 1698 (XVI) should be revoked forthwith. New laws, 

based on democratic principles and on general and universal suffrage, should be 

ena cted and genuinely democratic ·repres entative authorities shou2d be established. 

That was' being requested by African organizations in the Territory and by the 

representatives of African countries in the Committee. 

Elections to a Legislative Assembly should be held not later than October 1962 
on the basis of universal su:ffrage and by-secret ballot, without any r.onditions 

or restrictions . All privileges should_be abolished. All political parties, 

trade unions and other public organizations, as also all individual citize~s, 

should be granted all democratic freedoms . All poli tical detainees should be 

released 1.remediately and _measures of police repression and terror should be 

discontinued. Full powers should be transferred to the indigenous institutions 

established as a result of such elect ~ons, in accordance with the provisions of 

the Declaration on the granting of independence. 

Urgent measures _should be taken to ensure that Southern Rhodesia _acceded to 

total independence not 3:B-ter than 31 December 1962 and that ~ll United Ki_ngdom 

military and para-military personnel should be withdrawn from the Territory by 

that date . 
The question of a federation or other form qf association between Southern 

Rhodesia and other countries ' should be settled by the repr~sentative authorities 

of Southern Rhodesia after the Territory had acceded to independence. 

/ ... 



A/ AC .109/SR.ll 
English 
Page 11 

(Mr. Mor~zov, USSfi) 

The' preliminary proposals ·he had · just outJ..ined had been drafted with due 

regard for the wishes expressed by the most influential indigenous political 

parties in Southern 'Rhodesia. On the·· basis· of tho"se proposals the Committee 

might adopt specific proposals and recommenuetions designed to ensure the 

implementation of the historic Declaration on ' the granting of independence to 

colonial ·countr~.es and peoplese_ 

He supported the view .that the Com:uttee as a ~-1hole sho-:.ud grant hearings 

to petitioners an_d study- written petitions r eceived from genuine national organs 

in Southern . Rhodesia • .. If the hea:d.ng of petitioners did not yield Dufficient 

informat:1,on, _the Comm.!.ttee should ser .. d a visi·:;ing m::.ssion to Southern Rhodesia 

as a ma~ter of urgency-. 

It "n? the responsibility of ti:ie urlite_d Nations in general. and of the 

,Committee in particular to ta.~e steps that -would. prevent the emergence of yet 

a..~other colonial monster in Africa simila~ to the Republic of South Africa. 

Despite ~n<:f statements by the United Kingdom representative in the Committee, .. the 

United Kin~tlom was, in essence, planning the creation of such a monster. The . 

USSR. delegation we.s in duty bou.'ld to dr aw the attention of the African, ,Asian· 

and Latin American delegations to the situation in Southern Rhodesia and to the 

urgent ne~d to help the indigenous inhabitS?ts to achieve national liberation 

and establish a new independent State in Af~ica as soon as possible. 

ORGANIZATION OF WORK ( continued) 

The CHAIRNAN anno~ced that, in ~ccordance with the . decision taken . at 
. . 

the ninth meeting, he had nominated Uruguay .and Yugoslavia to consti tute, ~:· .. 
• • • • ~ ! ' • • I • f • • 

together ..d.th the Committ ee officers, the sub-Committee responsible for drawing 

up a questionnaire. In accordance -with another decision taken at the ninth 

meeting, he had noin.inated the following seven countries to constitute the 

Sub-Committee on•Petitions: Australia, Ethiopia, India, Madagascar, Poland, 

Tunisia and Venezuela. 

He informed the Committee that a request for a hearing had been r eceived from 

Hr. Joshua Nkomo and Mr . Washington Maliango of the Zi.mbabgwe African People ' s 
Union, 

I ..• 



A/Ac .. 109/sR.ll 
English 
Page 12 

Mr .. WODAJO (Ethiopia) proposed that.-. th~ , 11equest should be referred 

illlinec1io.tely to the Sub-Committee on Petitions_, whi·.ch should examine to what 

extent the petitioners were representative an~ make a recommendaticn to the 

Committee. Mr. Nkomo was in fact a well-know nationalist represanting one of 

the mcst important African organizations in Southern Rhodesia . 

Mr:.!...f&fil.mY {Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) urged that all 

requests for a hearing should first be circulated to the Committee. His 

delegati on had not opposed the decision taken b;r the Comrd t tee in tho case of the 

first request which had been discussed, but it had bGen agreed that that case 

did not constitute a precedent. No general procedure had yet been laid down 

for dealing with petitions. In the present case, where at least one of the 

petitioners was the representative of a well establisted party, no useful 

purpose would be served by referring the request to the Sub-Committee on Petitions. 

There was no doubt that it would. be -to the Committee's advantage to hear the 

petitioner~ and no political, organizational or technical reason should prevent 

the Committee from hearing them. He hoped that the representative of Ethiopia 

uould not press his proposal, but if it was maintained he oould propose an 

amendment to the effect that the Committee should first hear the petitioners. 

Mr4 'WODAJO (Ethiopia) said that he had been under the impression that 

the very establishment of a Sub-Committee on Petitions implied that the routine 

procedure would be to refer petitions to the Sub-Committee. He had not been 

suggesting that the petitioners should not be heard at a plenary meeting of the 

Cammi ttee. He had not made a formal proposal but had simply wanted to point out 
that it would save time and effort if all petitions were referred immediately to 

the Sub-Committee for its recommendations. 

Mr. RASGOTRA (Indta) said that there were two aspects of the discussion 

on the hearing of petitioners . The first was that the requests should be 

circulated . That was the normal procedure in the Trusteeship Council and the 

Fourth Co:ro.mitt ee and should arouse no objection. The second aspect was the 

Et hio~iaJ?- proposal that the Sub-Committee on Petitions should_ consider requests 

for hearings in the first instance. That was an emi nen·tly s ~nsible sugg~stion 

if it so decided. 
/ ... 



A/AC.;1.09/SR.ll. 
English 
Page 13 

(Mr. Rasgotra, India) 

His delegation had traditionally suppqrted the hearing of petitioners where. 

appropriate .and it ;as ~wa're ~hat 'Mr·;· Nk?~~. ~d ?1r·. ~~ianga ~~~~e,· le~der.s or 

African opinion _of gr.eat standi.n·g' in S~:Uthe~ _ruiodes~a~ It ·s~d be borne in 

mine , however, that· the Committ~e was not at present· considering the· S¥bstantive 

aspe!"'·ts of Southe~ Rhodesian affri;s; it was .s:iinpi;• t~g to d~cide wh~ther. t~t . . . . .. . . . 
Teri·itory vas or was not non-self-go~erning_.,. Hence it might be useful. for the . . . . .. . . · . . 
Sub-Committee on Petitions to ascertain whether the petitioners wished to speak •. • ' ' 

on the substantive aspect of conditions in Southern ifaodesia or on the particular 

constitutional question at present .before the Committee. For that reason he 

would support the Ethiopian suggestion that the rua.t~er should be deferred until 
. . . 

the Sub-Co!lllili.ttee on Petitions had met. Ariy recommendation the latter might make 

would be without prejudice to the right of the full Committee to talce action 

directly on a request made to it. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socia.list Republics) recalled that it had 
.. 

been made quite clear at the tenth meeting that no decision had been adopted on 

the general question of referring petitions or requests for a hearing to the 

Sub-Committee • . That was still the position. He proposed that Mr. Nkomo should be 

heard at a full meeting of the Committee. He could not agree with the view that 

members of the Committee coul.d, either indiVidual.ly or jointly, select the 

subjects on which petitioners should speak. Their statements should not ha 

restricted in any way; they should be free to say anything they thought might be 

useful. 

The CHAifil'iAN agreed that there had not yet been a general decision on 

how requests for hearings were to be dealt with. The representative of the 

Soviet Union had originally suggested that 'such requests should automatically be 

circulated without the Chairman first bringing them to the attention of the 

Committee. The other procedure - which he had adopted - was for the request to 

be placed before the Committee, which wouJ.d decide whether to have it circulated, 

whether to proceed immediately to a decision or whether to refer it to the 
Sub-Committee on Petitions. 

; ... 

·- - . ... ... . -· . . .. ... . . . 



A/AC.109/SR.ll 
English 
Page 14 

(The Chainnan) 

The Soviet Union repr~s~ntative had now made a specific proposal that the 
. . . 

Com.T.ittee should immediately decide - presumably without circulation of the 

request.:. to grant the two petitioners a hearing. There was also the Ethiopian 

proposal that, without taking any decision of principle, the Committee should 

refer the request for a hearing to the Sub-Committee on Petitions for its 

recommendation. In that case the Committee had of course the right finally to 

decide whether to grant the hearing or not. The matter could be discussed further . ' 

at the next meeting. 

The meeting rose Rt 1,15 p,.m .. 

( 




